



The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History

Download now

Click here if your download doesn"t start automatically

The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History

The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History

For the two months the Nauvoo temple was in operation (December 1845-February 1846), scribes carefully documented all activities and events taking place inside, including lectures on the endowment ceremony drama and sealing rituals. Their narratives begin with the lighting of fires and hauling of water each morning at 3:00 a.m. (many ordinance workers slept overnight in the temple) to late-night celebratory dancing ("We danced unto the Lord," Brigham Young explained) and Sunday sermons delivered to the recently endowed.

Historians, biographers, and genealogists will find the names and dates of the initiates and documentation of sealings (including polygamous unions) to be of significance. Others will turn to the narrative portions of the records, including first-person accounts and minutes of meetings. For instance, as women cleaned the ceremonial robes for the next day's endowment "companies" (or sessions), church officials would read from John C. Fremont's published journal, anticipating their imminent exodus from Nauvoo for the Great Basin.

The sources extracted in this companion volume to *Joseph Smith's Quorum of the Anointed* and *The Development of LDS Temple Worship*, include original temple ledger books and summaries of data compiled by early church scribes, including the "Book of Anointings"; "Book of Adoptions"; "Book of Proxey [sic]"; "General Record of the Seventies, Book B"; and William Clayton's diary kept for Heber C. Kimball; as well as diary entries from Thomas Bullock, William Hyde, George Laub, Newel Knight, Franklin D. Richards, Abraham Owen Smoot, Erastus Snow, Hosea Stout, and others; and the autobiographies of Harrison Burgess, Rhoda Ann Fullmer, Joseph Holbrook, Joseph Hovey, Norton Jacob, Noah Packard, George Albert Smith, John Spiers, Nancy Ann Wilson, and others.



Read Online The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Doc ...pdf

Download and Read Free Online The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History

From reader reviews:

Arnold Browning:

Hey guys, do you would like to finds a new book to read? May be the book with the subject The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History suitable to you? The actual book was written by famous writer in this era. The actual book untitled The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary Historyis a single of several books which everyone read now. This particular book was inspired a number of people in the world. When you read this publication you will enter the new way of measuring that you ever know ahead of. The author explained their strategy in the simple way, thus all of people can easily to recognise the core of this reserve. This book will give you a lot of information about this world now. To help you see the represented of the world in this book.

Phillis Ries:

Reading a e-book can be one of a lot of exercise that everyone in the world likes. Do you like reading book thus. There are a lot of reasons why people enjoy it. First reading a reserve will give you a lot of new data. When you read a guide you will get new information because book is one of various ways to share the information or maybe their idea. Second, reading a book will make you more imaginative. When you looking at a book especially fiction book the author will bring that you imagine the story how the personas do it anything. Third, you can share your knowledge to other individuals. When you read this The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History, you could tells your family, friends along with soon about yours publication. Your knowledge can inspire others, make them reading a publication.

Willie Alford:

Precisely why? Because this The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History is an unordinary book that the inside of the book waiting for you to snap the item but latter it will surprise you with the secret this inside. Reading this book close to it was fantastic author who all write the book in such wonderful way makes the content on the inside easier to understand, entertaining means but still convey the meaning entirely. So , it is good for you for not hesitating having this any more or you going to regret it. This excellent book will give you a lot of benefits than the other book have such as help improving your skill and your critical thinking method. So , still want to delay having that book? If I were you I will go to the reserve store hurriedly.

Scott Settle:

You can get this The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History by go to the bookstore or Mall. Merely viewing or reviewing it could possibly to be your solve difficulty if you get difficulties for the knowledge. Kinds of this reserve are various. Not only by simply written or printed and also can you enjoy this book through e-book. In the modern era like now, you just looking from your mobile phone and searching what their problem. Right now, choose your current ways to get more information about

your guide. It is most important to arrange yourself to make your knowledge are still update. Let's try to choose proper ways for you.

Download and Read Online The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History #PZ6OL9AQ5GK

Read The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History for online ebook

The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History Free PDF d0wnl0ad, audio books, books to read, good books to read, cheap books, good books, online books, books online, book reviews epub, read books online, books to read online, online library, greatbooks to read, PDF best books to read, top books to read The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History books to read online.

Online The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History ebook PDF download

The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History Doc

The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History Mobipocket

The Nauvoo Endowment Companies, 1845-1846: A Documentary History EPub